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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Tripp Coston
Cc: Elisabeth Draper
Subject: RE: Suffix for docket 20190190

Tripp, 
 
Thank you for bringing this to our attention.  Per your request below, we have changed the suffix for 
Docket 20190190 from EG to EI.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Tripp Coston  
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 2:46 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Suffix for docket 20190190 
 
Dorothy,  
 
Per our conversation, the Suffix EG for docket 20190190-EG should be changed to EI.  This is consistent with the three 
prior dockets related to this tariff (20140068-EI, 20170212-EI, and 20180160-EI).  Please let me know if you need any 
additional information. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Tripp Coston  
Economic Supervisor, Economic Impact 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6814 
 




